
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 3:39 PM
To: Karen Teeples
Subject: Re: info to expedite KWA construction

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 2:43 PM, Karen Teeples <K_TEEPLES@scdowws.com> wrote:

Per your conversation with Jeff Wright, find attached the document I spoke to you about.
Karen

<bulletpoints-Oct2015-KWAconstruct.docx>

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 6:02 PM
To: Susan Hedman
Subject: Fwd: talking points
Attachments: 151001. Talking points.docx; ATT00001.htm

Talking points. I will make the adjustment you and I talked about. Thanks for your help.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
Date: October 1, 2015 at 4:27:53 PM EDT
To: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>, "Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <WurfelS@michigan.gov>, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>, "Paciorek, Josh (GOV)" <Paciorek1@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)" <lasherG@michigan.gov>
Subject: talking points

Here's the talking points we've been working from. Feel free to add DHHS' info.

Karen Tommasulo
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6716 | 517-599-5733
tommasuloK@michigan.gov